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Mr. Michael Smallridge STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST
Charlie Creek Utilities, LLC VIA EMAIL & US MAIL

3336 Grand Blvd., Ste. 102

Holiday, FL 34690

mike@fuslllc.com

Re: Docket No. 160143-WU-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Hardee County by
Charlie Creek Ultilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Smallridge:

Please provide the additional information requested below regarding Charlie Creek Utilities, Inc.
(Charlie Creek or Utility) by January 20, 2017.

1. Pumped & Metered Water: As provided in response to staff’s second data request, the
pumped water amounts were corrected for 2015.

a. Please provide an explanation of the cause for tabulation errors, which occurred
for the pumped water amounts.

b. Please provide the Monthly Operating Reports showing the correct amounts of
pumped water for any month where tabulation errors were found.

c. If the Monthly Operating Reports with the correct usage are not available, please
provide the highest pumped water amount for any single day during the test year.

d. If available, please provide all Monthly Operating Reports showing the pumped
water for 2016.

2. Pro Forma: In response to staff’s second data request, an engineering proposal was
provided in connection with Water Treatment Facility (WTF) Improvements.

a. Was the need for the improvements listed in the engineering proposal identified by
the Utility? If so, why are the improvements necessary?

b. Are the improvements needed to maintaining the quality of water?

c. Please provide all other requests for proposals/bids that were obtained for these
improvements. If no other bids were obtained, please explain why.
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d.  When are the WTF improvements scheduled to begin?

e. When are the WTF improvements scheduled to be completed?

Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6632 or email eknoblau@psc.state.fl.us, if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

oblauch
Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering
EK:

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 160143-WU)





